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DATE: September 25, 2000

TO: Chairman J. Terry Deason
' Commissioner E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.
Commissioner Lila A. Jaber
Commissioner Braulio L. Baez

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Dandelake) #7245 ZS/Z/

RE: Docket No. 000913-TC (Item 18 - 09/05/00 Agenda Conference) - Cancellation by
Florida Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 3251 issued to
Hasan Akhtar for violation of Rule No. 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Docket No. 000938-TC (Item 18 - 09/05/00 Agenda Conference) - Cancellation by
Florida Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 3932 issued to
Pedro Gonzalez for violation of Rule No. 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

At the September 5, 2000 Agenda Conference, the Commission approved staff’s
recommendation to fine each company $500 or cancel their certificates in the above-referenced

~ docket. On August 31, 2000, after the recommendation had been filed, but prior to the

September 5, 2000 Agenda Conference, the Commission received each company’s payment for
the past due amount in full, including statutory penalties and interest charges, and a settlement
proposal to resolve these dockets. Due to an administrative error, staff only recently discovered
the proof of payment and settlement offer.

For the reason described above, the Order reflecting the vote, due to be filed on
September 25, 2000, will not be issued. Staff will file a recommendation for the October 17,
2000 Agenda Conference to address the disposition of this matter and an Order consistent with
the Commission’s decision will be issued.
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m‘\'”-———— Should you have any questions concerning this memorandum, please contact Lilja
s —Dandelake at 413-6204.
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